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         April 22, 2009 
  
 
 
 
 
TO:  COMMISSIONERS AND INTERESTED PARTIES 
 
FROM: PETER DOUGLAS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
 
SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S DETERMINATION that the

of Carlsbad, certifying the City’s Local Coastal Program Am
(Planned Development Regulations), is adequate to effectivel
coastal program (for Commission review at its meeting of Ma

 
BACKGROUND 
 

At its January 8, 2009 meeting, the Coastal Commission certified, with sugge
modifications, the City of Carlsbad Local Coastal Program Amendment #1-0
Planned Development Regulations.  By their action adopting Resolution No. 
7, 2009, the City Council has acknowledged and accepted all of the Commiss
modifications.  The modifications were all requested by the City of Carlsbad.
already included the original language in its General Plan and has been using
policies for development outside of the Coastal Zone.  During this time, vario
confusing/unclear language have been identified.  The City's requested modif
intended to address these issues and Commission staff incorporated them as s
modifications.   
 
As provided for in Section 13544 of the Commission’s Code of Regulations, 
Director must determine if the action of the City of Carlsbad is legally suffici
Commission review of the LCP amendment.  The City’s actions have been re
determined to be adequate by the Executive Director.  Section 13554 of the C
Code of Regulations then requires this determination be reported to the Comm
concurrence. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the Commission CONCUR with the Executive Direc
determination as set forth in the attached letter (to be sent after Commission
 
 
 
 
 
(G:\San Diego\Reports\LCPs\Carlsbad\CAR LCPA 1-07B Planned Development Executive Director Checkoff.doc
W15a 
 action by the City 
endment No. 1-07B 
y certify its local 
y 6-7, 2009). 

sted 
7B, regarding 
CS-026 on April 
ion’s suggested 
  The City has 
 these updated 
us typos, and 
ications were 
uggested 

the Executive 
ent to finalize 
viewed and 
ommission’s 
ission for its 

tor’s 
 endorsement). 



STATE  OF  CALIFORNIA -- THE  RESOURCES  AGENCY  ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,  Governor 
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(619)  767-2370  

May 11th, 2009 
 
 
Mayor Claude A. Lewis 
City of Carlsbad 
Office of the Mayor 
1635 Faraday Avenue 
Carlsbad, CA 92008-7314 
 
Re:  Certification of City of Carlsbad LCP Amendment No. 1-07B (Planned Development 

Regulations) 
 
Dear Mayor Lewis: 
 
On January 8, 2009, the California Coastal Commission approved the above-described Local 
Coastal Program (LCP) amendment request.  In its action, the Commission certified the request to 
amend the City’s certified City of Carlsbad LCP implementation plan. The subject LCP 
amendment proposes changes to modify language in three chapters of the City's Zoning 
Ordinance including Planned Development (21.45), Parking (21.44) and the Beach Area Overlay 
(21.82).  The proposed modifications will affect all segments of the City's certified LCP, as well 
as the Habitat Management Plan (HMP), as Planned Developments are often proposed on large 
vacant parcels within the HMP Area.  Specifically these modifications are intended to better 
facilitate condominium developments on small sized or constrained lots.  In accordance with 
Section 13544 of the Commission’s Code of Regulations, I have made the determination that the 
City’s actions are legally adequate, and the Commission has concurred at its meeting of May 6, 
2009. 
 
By its action adopting Resolution No. CS-026 on April 7, 2009, the City has formally 
acknowledged and accepted the Commission’s certification of the Local Coastal Program 
Amendment including all suggested modifications.  The modifications address various typos, 
and confusing/unclear language previously identified by the City.  The City is already issuing 
coastal development permits in conformance with the certified local coastal program for this 
area.  
 
Thank you and the other staff members who worked on this planning effort.  We remain 
available to assist you and your staff in any way possible to continue efforts towards 
successful implementation of the local coastal program. 
 
         

Sincerely,                                      
 
 

        Peter Douglas 
        Executive Director 
 
 
 
cc: Jennifer Jesser  
 






















